
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JULY 9, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of June 11, 2019 Common Council meeeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30, 2019   

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Joy Ellen Annis, 20 years (Parks & Recreation)   

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Request from Merrill Area Chamber of Commerce to close East Main Street, 
from South Center Avenue (west side) to Poplar Street, from 8:00 A.M. to 
5:00 P.M. on Saturday, August 10th, 2019, in conjunction with a Chalk it Up 
Festival.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

2. Consider placing a Rapid Flashing Beacon on East Main Street at Memorial 
Drive.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

3. Receive input and consider options to address issues related to the rooftop 
HVAC units at the T.B. Scott Free Library.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends replacing all three units, at an approximate cost of $110.000.  

4. Consider transfer of the vacant lot at 122 S. Prospect Street, from the City to 
the Merrill Area Housing Authority.  Mayor Woellner is brining this directly to 
the Common Council.  

10. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Friends of the River Bend Trail a Class "B" (picnic) license to 
sell fermented malt beverages at the Agra Pavilion/Rotary Park (400 S. Park 
St.) during the "Pigout at the Pavilion" event on August 24th, 2019.  The 
Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

2. Application from Saint Stephen's United Church of Christ for a temporary 
Class "B" (picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages at Normal Park, 
500 North Center Avenue, during Saint Stephen's Oktoberfest, September 
28th, 2019.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday July 9, 2019 

3. Applications from Merrill Fastpitch for three temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at the Merrill Area Recreation 
Complex (MARC), 1100 MARC Drive, during the 2019 Merrill Fastpitch 
Tournament, July 26-28, 2019.  Alderman Sukow is brinigng this application 
directly to the Common Council.  

11. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider writing off 2018 over-collected Personal Property tax bills for 
Checkered Churn ($76.29), Susie's on Main ($33.56) and The Fresh Botique 
(30.51).  The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approving all 
three write-offs.  

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Place the following committee reports on file: Board of Public Works, City 
Plan Commission, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety Committee, 
Library Board, Personnel & Finance Committee and Water & Sewage 
Disposal Committee.   

13. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Chapter 14, Article II, Section 14-34, related to 
destruction of noxious weeds.  The Board of Public Works recommends 
approval.  

14. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution for a Conditional Use Permit for storage buildings on Willow 
Bend Drive, requested by Jess Kufahl d/b/a Quality Built Garages.  The City 
Plan Commission recommends approval.  

2. A Resolution honoring Carol H. Wendorf for her long-term service to the City 
of Merrill.   

3. A Resolution honoring Lorri L. Vandre for her long-term service to the City of 
Merrill.   

4. Resolution honoring Steven D. Hintze for his long-term service to the City of 
Merrill.   

5. A Resolution honoring Diane M. Wais for her long-term service to the City of 
Merrill.   

15. Mayor's Communications 

16. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
11

th
, 2

01
9 

 (
42

83
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

11
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
et

in
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

e 
R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e 

20
19

  (
42

90
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
9)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
am

b
er

 r
eq

u
es

t 
to

 c
lo

se
 E

as
t 

M
ai

n
 f

o
r 

C
h

al
k 

It
 U

p
  (

42
77

 :
 C

h
am

b
er

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

er
ce

 r
eq

u
es

t 
to

 c
lo

se
 E

as
t 

M
ai

n
 f

o
r 

C
h

al
k 

F
es

ti
va

l)



9.3.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
ai

l i
n

fo
 o

n
 H

V
A

C
 u

n
it

s 
at

 li
b

ra
ry

  (
42

78
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
to

 g
et

 in
p

u
t 

o
n

 r
o

o
ft

o
p

 u
n

it
s)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 o
f 

lo
t 

o
n

 P
ro

sp
ec

t 
S

tr
ee

t 
to

 M
A

H
A

  (
43

01
 :

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 v

ac
an

t 
lo

t 
to

 M
A

H
A

)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 o
f 

lo
t 

o
n

 P
ro

sp
ec

t 
S

tr
ee

t 
to

 M
A

H
A

  (
43

01
 :

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 v

ac
an

t 
lo

t 
to

 M
A

H
A

)



CITY OF MERRILL 
   Office of the City Attorney 
     
     Thomas N. Hayden, City Attorney 

           1004 East First Street • Merrill, Wisconsin • 54452 
                Phone (715) 539-3510 • FAX (715) 536-0514 
                       e-mail: tom.hayden@ci.merrill.wi.us 

  M E M O R A N D U M  

 

“Focusing on the Future” 
An equal opportunity/affirmative action employer. 

 

DATE: July 3, 2019 

TO: Members of the Common Council 

FROM: City Attorney Thomas N. Hayden 

RE: Transfer of 122 S. Prospect to Merrill Area Housing Authority (MAHA) by 
direct Common Council action  

 

I prepare this memorandum as background for requested Council action on the property transfer 
referenced above. 

For the past several years, MAHA, in conjunction with the Merrill Area High School has been 
working to provide single family housing to our community. The High School has completed 
another house, and seeks to place it within the City. 

The City has just acquired, through the tax deed process the vacant lot of 122 S. Prospect. This 
would be a very suitable site for the house currently sitting on the High School property. 

The Mayor asks that the transfer of the lot at 122 S. Prospect to MAHA be approved, so that the 
school and Housing Authority can proceed expeditiously to get the house situated on the lot, and 
used for family housing. 

If approved, our office will handle the necessary paperwork to effectuate the transfer. 
 

9.4.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 o
n

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 o

f 
lo

t 
to

 M
A

H
A

  (
43

01
 :

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 v

ac
an

t 
lo

t 
to

 M
A

H
A

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 F
ri

en
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 
R

iv
er

 B
en

d
 T

ra
il 

 (
42

65
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 -
 F

ri
en

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

R
iv

er
 B

en
d

 T
ra

il)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

t 
S

te
p

h
en

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 -
 O

kt
o

b
er

fe
st

  (
42

67
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
S

t.
 S

te
p

h
en

's
 f

o
r 

O
kt

o
b

er
fe

st
 a

t 
N

o
rm

al
 P

ar
k)



10.3.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 M
er

ri
ll 

F
as

tp
it

ch
  (

42
82

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
 f

o
r 

M
er

ri
ll 

F
as

tp
it

ch
 f

o
r 

to
u

rn
am

en
t)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 2

01
8 

W
ri

te
-o

ff
s 

 (
42

69
 :

 P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 W
ri

te
 O

ff
s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 2

01
8 

W
ri

te
-o

ff
s 

 (
42

69
 :

 P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 W
ri

te
 O

ff
s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 2

01
8 

W
ri

te
-o

ff
s 

 (
42

69
 :

 P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 W
ri

te
 O

ff
s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 2

01
8 

W
ri

te
-o

ff
s 

 (
42

69
 :

 P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 W
ri

te
 O

ff
s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
02

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2019- 
Introduced: July 9, 2019 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 14, Article II, Section 14-34 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of 
Merrill is amended to read as follows: 

(a)Unless delegated to the county, the city clerk shall annually, on or before May 15, publish as required by 
state law, a notice that every person is required by law to destroy all noxious weeds on lands in the city 
which he owns, occupies or controls. A joint notice with other towns or municipalities may be utilized.  

(b) If the owner or occupant shall neglect to destroy any weeds as required by such notice, then the weed 
commissioner or the street superintendent shall give ten days' written notice by mail to the owner or 
occupant of any lands upon which the weeds shall be growing, that the weed commissioner or the street 
superintendent, after the expiration of the ten-day period, will proceed to destroy or cause to be 
destroyed all such weeds growing upon said lands and that the cost thereof will be assessed as a tax 
upon the lands where such weeds are located under the provisions of Wis. Stats. § 66.0407. In case the 
owner or occupant shall further neglect to comply within such ten-day notice, then the weed 
commissioner or the street superintendent shall destroy such weeds or cause them to be destroyed in the 
manner deemed to be the most economical method and the expense thereof, including the cost of billing 
and other necessary administrative expenses, shall be charged against such lots and be collected as a 
special tax thereon.  

 

(c) Duty to destroy.  

(1)As provided in Wis. Stats. § 66.0407(1)(b), the city shall require that all noxious weeds be 
destroyed prior to the time in which such plants would mature to the bloom or flower state. The 
growth of noxious weeds in excess of eight inches in height from the ground surface shall be 
prohibited within the city limits. The term "noxious weeds" means and includes any weed, grass or 
similar plant growth which, if allowed to pollinate, would cause or produce hay fever in human 
beings, or would cause a skin rash through contact with the skin., or is on the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) prohibited or restricted invasive species list. The term 

AN ORDINANCE: By Board of Public Works 
 
Re: Amending Chapter 14, Article II, Section 14-34 

Destruction of noxious weeds.    

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
s 

 (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



"noxious weeds" under this section and in section 14-36, includes, but is not limited to, the 
following:  

Cirsium arvense (Canada thistle)  

Ambrosia artemisiifolia (Common ragweed)  

Ambrosia trifida (Great ragweed)  

Euphorbia esula (Leafy spurge)  

Convolvulus arvensis (Creeping jenny) (field bind weed)  

Tragopogon dubius (Goat's beard)  

Rhus radicans (Poison ivy)  

Cirsium vulgaries (Bull thistle)  

Pastinaca sativa (Wild parsnip)  

Arctium minus (Burdock)  

Xanthium strumarium (Cocklebur)  

Amaranthus retroflexus (Pigweed)  

Chenopodium album (Common lambsquarter)  

Rumex Crispus (Curled dock)  

Cannabis sativa (Hemp)  

Plantago lancellata (English plantain)  

Polygonum cuspidatum (Japanese Knotweed) 

Polygonum sachalinense (Giant Knotweed) 

 

(2)The term "noxious grasses" under this section and in section 14-36, includes, but is not limited 
to, the following:  

Agrostia alba (Redtop)  

Poa pratensis (Kentucky blue)  

Sorghum halepense (Johnson)  

Setaria (Foxtail)  

(3)Noxious weeds are also the following plants and other rank growth:  

Ragweed  

Thistles  

Smartweed  

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
s 

 (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)

https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH14EN_ARTIINUAB_S14-36RELELAGR
https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH14EN_ARTIINUAB_S14-36RELELAGR


Dandelions (over eight inches in height)  

Milkweed (over eight inches in height)  

 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of 
this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It 
is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted 
if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner, 
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, 
City Clerk

 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
s 

 (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Scotch broom
(Cytisus scoparius)

Princess tree
(Paulownia tomentosa)

Sawtooth oak
(Quercus acutissima)

Wineberry
(Rubus phoenicolasius)

Mile-a-minute vine
(Polygonum perfoliatum)

Japanese 
honeysuckle
(Lonicera japonica)

Chinese yam
(Dioscorea oppositifolia)

Porcelain berry
(Ampelopsis brevipedunculata)

Kudzu
(Pueraria lobata)

Pale swallow-wort
(Vincetoxicum rossicum)

Yellow star thistle
(Centaurea solstitialis)

Giant hogweed
(Heracleum mantegazzianum)

Spreading 
hedgeparsley
(Torilis arvensis)

Giant knotweed
(Polygonum sachalinense)

Chinese or Sericea
lespedeza
(Lespedeza cuneata)

Perennial 
pepperweed
(Lepidium latifolium)

Restricted Species Prohibited/Restricted Species Tree

Shrub

Vine

Forb

Grass

For more information about NR 40 (WI’s Invasive Species Rule), Restricted, or Prohibited species 
please visit: www.dnr.wi.gov/invasives/classification

Prohibited Species

Regulated  Terrestrial Invasive Plants in WI13.1.b

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

I D
N

R
 In

va
si

ve
 L

is
t 

20
10

  (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Japanese hops
(Humulus japonicus)

Japanese stilt grass
(Microstegium vimineum)

Amur honeysuckle
(Lonicera maackii)

Black swallow-wort
(Vincetoxicum nigrum)

European marsh 
thistle
(Cirsium palustre)

Celandine
(Chelidonium majus)

Hill mustard
(Bunias orientalis)

Wild chervil
(Anthriscus sylvestris)

Poison hemlock
(Conium maculatum)

Hairy willow herb
(Epilobium hirsutum)

Japanese 
hedgeparsley
(Torilis japonica)

Tall or Reed manna 
grass
(Glyceria maxima)

Glossy buckthorn
(Rhamnus frangula)

Common buckthorn
(Rhamnus cathartica)

Tree-of-heaven
(Ailanthus altissima)

Lyme grass or Sand 
ryegrass
(Leymus arenarius)

Female

Male

Restricted Species Prohibited/Restricted Species Tree

Shrub

Vine

Forb

Grass

For more information about NR 40 (WI’s Invasive Species Rule), Restricted, or Prohibited species 
please visit: www.dnr.wi.gov/invasives/classification

Prohibited Species

Regulated  Terrestrial Invasive Plants in WI13.1.b

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

I D
N

R
 In

va
si

ve
 L

is
t 

20
10

  (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Morrow’s  
honeysuckle
(Lonicera morrowii)

Russian olive
(Elaeagnus angustifolia)

Autumn olive
(Elaeagnus umbellata)

Tartarian 
honeysuckle
(Lonicera tatarica)

Garlic mustard
(Alliaria petiolata)

Oriental bittersweet
(Celastrus orbiculatus)

Multiflora rose
(Rosa multiflora)

Bell’s honeysuckle
(Lonicera x bella)

Creeping bellflower
(Campanula rapunculoides)

Plumeless thistle
(Carduus acanthoides)

Musk thistle
(Carduus nutans)

Spotted knapweed
(Centaurea biebersteinii)

Cut-leaved teasel
(Dipsacus laciniatus)

Common teasel
(Dipsacus fullonum 
subsp. sylvestris)

Hound’s tongue
(Cynoglossum officinale)

Canada thistle
(Cirsium arvense)

Restricted Species Prohibited/Restricted Species Tree

Shrub

Vine

Forb

Grass

For more information about NR 40 (WI’s Invasive Species Rule), Restricted, or Prohibited species 
please visit: www.dnr.wi.gov/invasives/classification

Prohibited Species

Regulated  Terrestrial Invasive Plants in WI13.1.b

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

I D
N

R
 In

va
si

ve
 L

is
t 

20
10

  (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Leafy spurge
(Euphorbia esula)

Helleborine orchid
(Epipactis helleborine)

Cypress spurge
(Euphorbia cyparissias)

Hemp nettle
(Galeopsis tetrahit)

Japanese knotweed
(Polygonum cuspidatum)

Wild parnsip
(Pastinaca sativa)

Purple loosestrife
(Lythrum salicaria)

Dame’s rocket
(Hesperis matronalis)

Tansy
(Tanacetum vulgare)

Phragmites
(Phragmites australis)

Narrow-leaved cattail
(Typha angustifolia)

Hybrid cattail
(Typha x glauca)

Bureau of Endangered Resources 
and Division of Forestry
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707-7921

DNR PUB-FR-464-2010

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources provides equal opportunity in its 
employment, programs, services, and functions under an Affirmative Action Plan. 
If you have any questions, please write to Equal Opportunity Office, Department 

of Interior, Washington, D.C. 20240

This publication is available in alternative format (large print, Braille, audio tape, 
etc.) upon request. Please call (608) 267-7694.

Restricted Species Prohibited/Restricted Species Tree

Shrub

Vine

Forb

Grass

For more information about NR 40 (WI’s Invasive Species Rule), Restricted, or Prohibited species 
please visit: www.dnr.wi.gov/invasives/classification

Prohibited Species

Design and Layout by Bonnie Reichert

Please report any prohibited species (as indicated by red on the maps). Provide the following 
data: exact location, land ownership (if known), population size, a photo or voucher specimen, 

and your contact information. To report a sighting send an email to: 
Invasive.Species@wi.gov or CALL 608-267-7438

Regulated  Terrestrial Invasive Plants in WI13.1.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

I D
N

R
 In

va
si

ve
 L

is
t 

20
10

  (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Lesser celandine
(Ranunculus ficaria)

Grecian foxglove
(Digitalis lanata)

Amur cork tree
(Phellodendron amurense)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

Common barberry
(Berberis vulgaris)

Himalayan 
blackberry
(Rubus armeniacus)

Chocolate vine
(Akebia quinata)

Japanese/Chinese 
wisteria
(Wisteria floribunda/sinensis)

Narrow leaf
bittercress
(Cardamine impatiens)

Diffuse knapweed
(Centaurea diffusa)

Bohemian 
knotweed
(Fallopia x bohemica)

Russian knapweed
(Centaurea repens)

Butterfly Dock
(Petasites hybridus)

Policeman’s 
Helmet
(Impatiens glandulifera)

Japanese chaff 
flower
(Achyranthes japonica)

Asian loeseneri
bittersweet
(Celastrus loesneri)

Wanded loosetrife
(Lythrum virgatum)

Restricted Species Prohibited/Restricted Species

*These terrestrial and wetland plant species were added to the NR40, Wisconsin’s Invasive Species Rule, in May 2015.  

Tree

Shrub

Vine

Forb

Grass/ 
Grass-like

Prohibited Species

Additional* Regulated Invasive Plants in WI13.1.c

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

I D
N

R
 In

va
si

ve
 L

is
t 

20
15

  (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Medusahead
(Taeniatherum 
caput-medusae)

Johnson grass
(Sorghum halepense)

Wavy leaf basket 
grass
(Oplismenus hirtellus ssp. undulatifolius)

White poplar
(Populus alba)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

Black locust
(Robinia pseudoacacia)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

Japanese barberry
(Berberis thunbergii)

Black alder
(Alnus glutinosa)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

Siberian elm
(Ulmus pumila)

Giant reed
(Arundo donax)

Seaside goldenrod
(Solidago sempervirens)

Dalmatian toadflax
(Linaria dalmatica)

Colt’s foot
(Tussilago farfara)

Southern cattail 
(Typha domingensis)

Amur maple
(Acer tataricum subsp. 
ginnala)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

Graceful cattail
(Typha laxmannii)

White mulberry
(Morus alba)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

Please report any prohibited species (as indicated by red on the maps). Provide the 
following data: exact location, land ownership (if known), population size, a photo or voucher specimen, 

and your contact information. 
To report a sighting: 

Send an email to Invasive.Species@wi.gov or CALL 608-267-5066

13.1.c

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

I D
N

R
 In

va
si

ve
 L

is
t 

20
15

  (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Wormwood
(Artemesia absinthium)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

Rose acacia
(Robinia hispida)

Bishop’s goutweed
(Aegopodium podagraria)

Crown vetch
(Coronilla varia)

Black knapweed
(Centaurea nigra)

Brown knapweed
(Centaurea jacea)

White bedstraw 
(Galium mollugo)

Balfour’s 
touch-me-not
(Impatiens balfourii)

Field scabiosa
(Knautia arvensis)

Moneywort
(Lysimachia nummelaria)

Garden yellow 
loosestrife
(Lysimachia vulgaris)

Yellow flag iris 
(Iris pseudacorus)

Queen of the 
meadow
(Filipendula ulmaria)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

Burning bush
(Euonymus alatus)

Tyrol knapweed
(Centaurea nigrescens)

Siberian peashrub
(Caragana arborescens)

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

EXEMPT CULTIVARS

For more information about NR 40 (WI’s Invasive Species Rule) Prohibited or Restricted 
species please visit: www.dnr.wi.gov  (Key Word:  NR 40)

13.1.c

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

I D
N

R
 In

va
si

ve
 L

is
t 

20
15

  (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Amur cork tree:  Male cultivars and seedling rootstock are exempt.
Amur maple:  All cultivars are exempt.
Black alder:  All cultivars and hybrids are exempt.
White mulberry:  Male cultivars are exempt.
Black locust:  All cultivars are exempt.
Siberian elm:  All hybrids are exempt.  Parent species for use as rootstock are exempt. 
Japanese barberry:  Restriction applies only to the parent type, the variety atropurpurea, the hybrid of B. thunbergii x B. Koreana, 

and the listed cultivars of each.  Listed cultivars:  Berberis thunbergii cultivars:  Sparkle, ‘Anderson’ Lustre Green™, Erecta, 
‘Bailgreen’ Jade Carousel®, Angel Wings, Painter’s Palette, Inermis (‘Thornless’), Pow Wow, Golden Ring, Kelleriis, Kobold, 
‘JN Variegated’ Stardust™, and Antares.  Berberis thunbergii var. atropurpurea cultivars:  Marshall Upright (‘Erecta’), Crimson 
Velvet, ‘Bailtwo’ Burgundy Carousel®, Red Rocket, ‘Monomb’ Cherry Bomb™, ‘Bailone’ Ruby Carousel®, JN Redleaf, 
Rose Glow and Silver Mile.  Hybrids of B. thunbergii x B. Koreana cultivars:  Tara and ‘Bailsel’ Golden Carousel®.  All other 
cultivars, varieties, and hybrids are exempt.

Siberian peashrub:  Cultivars Lorbergii, Pendula, and Walkerii are exempt
Burning bush:  The straight species and cultivar Nordine are restricted.  All other cultivars are exempt.
Moneywort:  Cultivars Aurea and yellow and gold leaf forms are exempt.

Dalmatian toadflax:  Prohibited except in Juneau and Bayfield counties (where Restricted).  
Seaside goldenrod:  Prohibited except in Kenosha, Milwaukee, and Racine counties (where Restricted). 
Phragmites:  Previously restricted statewide.  Now prohibited in western counties, and restricted in eastern counties.

The plants listed here were regulated by NR40, Wisconsin’s Invasive species rule as of May 1, 2015.  ‘Restricted’ plants on this 
list that were in the state as of May 1, 2015 may continue to be sold, transferred, transported and planted until May 1, 2018 for 
herbaceous plants and vines, and until May 1, 2020 for trees and shrubs.   

Amur cork tree: Andrea Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste (leaves); Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bugwood.org (bark & twigs); Common barberry: Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bugwood.org 
(flowers & fruits); Nisa Karimi, WIDNR (foliage); Himalayan blackberry: Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bugwood.org (fruit & foliage); Forest & Kim Starr (stem); Chocolate vine: Chris Evans, IL Wild-
life Action Plan, Bugwood.org (foliage); Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bugwood.org (fruit & flowers); Japanese/Chinese wisteria: James R. Allison, GADNR, Bugwood.org (flowers); James H. Miller, 
USDA Forest Service, Bugwood.org (plant); Rebekah D. Wallace, U of Georgia, Bugwood.org (leaf); Asian loesneri bittersweet: H. Kolster, Planten Tuin Esveld, www.esveld.nl (fruits); Dirk van Gelderen, 
Planten Tuin Esveld, www.esveld.nl (vine); Japanese chaff flower: Chris Evans, IL Wildlife Action Plan, Bugwood.org (plant); Narrow leaf bittercress: Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bugwood.org 
(plant & flowers); Diffuse knapweed: Sara Rosenthal, USDA Ag Research Service, Bugwood.org (plant); USDA APHIS PPQ Archive, Bugwood.org (flowers); Carey Minteer, U of Arkansas, Bugwood.org 
(flowers); Russian knapweed: Steve Dewey, Utah State U, Bugwood.org (flower); Bonnie Million, Natl Park Service, Bugwood.org (leaves); Grecian foxglove: Paul S. Drobot, Newengland.org (flowers); 
Bohemian knotweed: Robert Videcki, Doronicum Kft., Bugwood.org (stem & leaves); Policeman’s helmet: King County Noxious Weed Control Program (stem); Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bug-
wood.org (leaf); Rob Routledge, Sault College, Bugwood.org (flowers); Butterfly dock: Tom Boos, WIDNR (leaf); William M. Ciesla, Forest Health Management International (flowers & new growth); Lesser 
celandine: Andrea Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste (flower & leaf); Colt’s foot: Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bugwood.org (flowers, leaf & plant); Giant reed: Amy Ferriter, State of Idaho, Bugwood.org 
(ligule); Barbara Tokarska-Guzik, U of Silesia, Bugwood.org (plant); Karan A. Rawlins, U of GA, Bugwood.org (seeds); Wavy leaf basket grass: Rebekah D. Wallace, U of GA, Bugwood.org (leaves); Garrett 
Waugaman, M-NCPPC Weed Warriors, Bugwood.org (seeds); Johnson grass: James H. Miller & Ted Bodner, Southern Weed Science Society, Bugwood.org (plant); Steve Dewey, Utah State U, Bugwood.
org (ligule); Medusahead: Steve Dewey, Utah State U, Bugwood.org (flowers); Southern cattail: Larry Allain, Plants.usda.gov (fruit); Andrea Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste (plant); Graceful cattail: Andrea 
Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste (plants); Dalmatian toadflax: Bonnie Million, NPS, Bugwood.org (flowers & leaves); Eric Coombs, OR Dept of Agriculture, Bugwood.org (plants); Seaside goldenrod: W.D. 
Bransford, Lady Bird Johnson Wildflower Center (flowers); Lawrence A. Leitner, SEWRPC.org (plants); Amur maple: Elizabeth Czarapata (fruits); Black alder: Andrea Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste (mature 
cones & leaves); White mulberry: Arieh Tal, Nttlphoto.com (leaves); B. Navez, Wikimedia Commons (fruits); White poplar: Elizabeth Czarapata (bark & leaves); Black locust: Elizabeth Czarapata (bark & 
flowers); Chris Evans, IL Wildlife Action Plan, Bugwood.org (leaves); Siberian elm: Elizabeth Czarapata (leaves, bark, & trees); Japanese barberry: Elizabeth Czarapata (fruits, leaves, & plant); Siberian 
peashrub: Elizabeth Czarapata (fruits); Arthur Haines, Newenglandwild.org (flowers); Winged euonymous: Nisa Karimi, WIDNR (stem & leaves); Rose acacia: Linda K. Williams, WIDNR (stem); Bishop’s 
goutweed: Elizabeth Czarapata (var. leaves); Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bugwood.org (plant); Wormwood: Steve Garske, Newenglandwild.org (plant); Brown knapweed: Bruce Ackley, Ohio State 
U, Bugwood.org (flower, leaves, & plant); Tyrol knapweed: Joseph M. DiTomaso, U of California-Davis, Bugwood.org (seedling, flowers, & flower); Black knapweed: Andrea Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste 
(flower & plant); Crown vetch: Elizabeth Czarapata (infestation & flower); Queen of the meadow: Andrea Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste (plant & leaves); White bedstraw: Ohio State Weed Lab Archive, 
Ohio State U, Bugwood.org (flowers); John Cardina, Ohio State U, Bugwood.org (leaves); Balfour’s touch-me-not: Nisa Karimi, WIDNR (flower & plant); Yellow flag iris: Elizabeth Czarapata (flower); Jo-
seph M. DiTomaso, U of California-Davis, Bugwood.org (fruit); Field scabiosa: Andrew Gagg, WIDNR (flowers); Andrea Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste (leaf); Moneywort: Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, 
Bugwood.org (flowers); Garden yellow loosestrife: Gil Wojciech, Polish Forest Research Institute, Bugwood.org (plant); Wanded loosestrife: Courses.nres.uiuc.edu (plant); Woodland forget-me-not: 
Andrea Moro, CC BY-SA, U of Trieste (flowers); Chris Wood, U of Washington Burke Museum, Newenglandwild.org (plant); Scarlet pimpernel: Arthur Haines, Newengland.org (leaves); Andrea Moro, CC BY-
SA, U of Trieste (flowers); James Lindsey, Maastricht University, Newenglandwild.org (fruits); Garden heliotrope: Elizabeth Czarapata (flowers); Leslie J. Mehrhoff, U. of Connecticut, Bugwood.org (leaves); 
Ribbon grass: Kristi Sherfinski, WIDNR (leaves).  

With certain exemptions*, ‘Restricted’ and ‘Prohibited’ plants may not be transferred (bought, sold, given away), transported, or 
introduced (imported or planted) in Wisconsin.  In addition, ‘Prohibited’ plants must be controlled.    

Notes on Split-listed Plants:

Notes on Phase-out Period:

Photo Credits:

*NOTES ON EXEMPT CULTIVARS:

Scarlet pimpernel
(Pimpinella saxifraga)

Garden heliotrope
(Valeriana officinalis)

Ribbon grass
(Phalaris arundinaceae var. 
picta)

Woodland forget-
me-not
(Myosotis sylvatica)

Natural Heritage Conservation
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707-7921

DNR PUB FR 464a

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources provides equal opportunity in its employment, 
programs, services, and functions under an Affirmative Action Plan. If you have any questions, 

please write to Equal Opportunity Office, Department of Interior, Washington, D.C. 20240

This publication is available in alternative format (large print, Braille, audio tape, etc.) upon request. 
Please call (608) 267-7694.

Design and Layout by Bonnie Reichert & Kristi Sherfinski

13.1.c

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

I D
N

R
 In

va
si

ve
 L

is
t 

20
15

  (
42

89
 :

 N
o

xi
o

u
s 

W
ee

d
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR STORAGE 

BUILDINGS TO BE LOCATED ON WILLOW BEND DRIVE IN MERRILL, 
WISCONSIN   

 
WHEREAS, Jess Kufahl d/b/a Quality Built Garages has requested a 

Conditional Use permit pursuant to the Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113-103 for 
the purpose of the development of storage buildings on the following described 
property: 

Lots 17-20 of Lot 1 of CSM #1253, PIN #3106-161-0049, within the City of 
Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission scheduled a hearing on the 
application on July 2, 2019, due public notice having been given, and opportunity 
given to those interested to speak on the application; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the Application and 
has recommended approval of said application, with the condition that trees be 
planted on the east side of property to provide screening acceptable to Building 
Inspector/Zoning Administrator; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that a 
Conditional Use permit shall be issued to Jess Kufahl d/b/a Quality Built Garages 
for the purpose of developing storage buildings on the aforesaid described 
property.    

 
 

Recommended by:  
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 f

o
r 

Je
ss

 K
u

fa
h

l  
(4

30
0 

: 
A

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
 f

o
r 

st
o

ra
g

e 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
o

n
 W

ill
o

w
 B

en
d

 D
ri

ve
,



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 J
es

s 
K

u
fa

h
l  

(4
30

0 
: 

A
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 f
o

r 
st

o
ra

g
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

o
n

 W
ill

o
w

 B
en

d
 D

ri
ve

,



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 J
es

s 
K

u
fa

h
l  

(4
30

0 
: 

A
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 f
o

r 
st

o
ra

g
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

o
n

 W
ill

o
w

 B
en

d
 D

ri
ve

,



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 J
es

s 
K

u
fa

h
l  

(4
30

0 
: 

A
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 f
o

r 
st

o
ra

g
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

o
n

 W
ill

o
w

 B
en

d
 D

ri
ve

,



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 J
es

s 
K

u
fa

h
l  

(4
30

0 
: 

A
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 f
o

r



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 J
es

s 
K

u
fa

h
l  

(4
30

0 
: 

A
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 f
o

r



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

al
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 J
es

s 
K

u
fa

h
l  

(4
30

0 
: 

A
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 f
o

r



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING CAROL H. WENDORF FOR HER LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Carol H. Wendorf has served the City of Merrill T.B. Scott 

Library for 20 years; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the 
best interests of our community and citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Carol H. Wendorf has earned the admiration and respect of her 
fellow employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Carol H. Wendorf’s skills and experience will be missed at the 
City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Carol H. Wendorf has given the City of Merrill T.B. 
Scott Library and commends her for those 20 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious 

and dedicated service of Carol H. Wendorf, congratulate her upon the occasion of 
her retirement from the City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library, and extend our warmest 
wishes for her enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

ro
ri

n
g

 C
ar

o
l W

en
d

o
rf

  (
43

03
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 h

o
n

o
ri

n
g

 C
ar

o
l W

en
d

o
rf

)



RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING LORRI L. VANDRE FOR HER LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Lorri L. Vandre has served the City of Merrill Enrichment 

Center for 29 years; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the 
best interests of our community and citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Lorri L. Vandre has earned the admiration and respect of her 
fellow employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Lorri L. Vandre’s skills and experience will be missed at the 
City of Merrill Enrichment Center; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Lorri L. Vandre has given the City of Merrill 
Enrichment Center and commends her for those 29 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious 

and dedicated service of Lorri L. Vandre, congratulate her upon the occasion of her 
retirement from the City of Merrill Enrichment Center, and extend our warmest 
wishes for her enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14.3.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

ro
ri

n
g

 L
o

rr
i V

an
d

re
  (

43
04

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 L

o
rr

i V
an

d
re

)



RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING STEVEN D. HINTZE FOR HIS LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid stable community environment 

for all of its citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill has a strong foundation on which to expand, 
progress, and develop towards an even better community; and, 

WHEREAS, Steven D. Hintze has served the City of Merrill as a Firefighter, 
MPO, AMB, Lieutenant, Captain, Ass’t Chief, and Battalion Chief from February. 
1993, to June 1, 2019; and, 

WHEREAS, Steven D. Hintze’s cheerful manner, dedication to Fire service 
and Emergency Medical Service and to the City of Merrill and his hard work in 
virtually every area in which he was involved will be greatly missed by the Merrill Fire 
Department and Merrill’s citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the personal commitment and unselfish dedication Steven D. 
Hintze has put forth has contributed greatly to the growth, progress and stability of 
the City of Merrill; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid stable community environment 
for all of its citizens in part because of Steven D. Hintze’s dedicated service; and, 

 WHEREAS, Steven D. Hintze’s cheerful manner and hard work will be 
missed at the Merrill Fire Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Steven D. Hintze has given the City of Merrill Fire 
Department and commends him for those 26 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious 

and dedicated service of Steven D. Hintze, congratulate him upon the occasion of 
his retirement from the City of Merrill Fire Department, and extend our warmest 
wishes for his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 

 
Recommended by: Common Council 
 
Moved: 

 
 
 

Passed: 
 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk

14.4.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

ro
ri

n
g

 S
te

ve
 H

in
tz

e 
 (

43
05

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 S

te
ve

 H
in

tz
e)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION HONORING DIANE M. WAIS FOR HER LONG-TIME  

SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 
 

WHEREAS, Diane M. Wais has served the City of Merrill City Attorney’s Office 
for 21 years; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community and citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Diane M. Wais has earned the admiration and respect of her fellow 
employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Diane M. Wais’ skills, experience, and cheerful manner will be 
missed at the City of Merrill City Attorney’s Office and City Hall; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that the Common Council, 
and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the dedicated 
and faithful service Diane M. Wais has given the City of Merrill City Attorney’s Office 
and the City overall, and commends her for those 21 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we do hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Diane M. Wais, congratulate her upon the occasion of her 
retirement from the City of Merrill City Attorney Office, and extend our warmest wishes 
for her enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14.5.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

ro
ri

n
g

 D
ia

n
e 

W
ai

s 
 (

43
06

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 D

ia
n

e 
W

ai
s)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 4283 : Minutes of June 11, 2019 Common Council meeeting
	a. Common Council Minutes - June 11th, 2019


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 4290 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30, 2019
	a. Revenue & Expene Report - June 2019


	8. General agenda items:
	1. 4287 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	4288 : Honor Joy Annis

	9. Board of Public Works:
	1. 4277 : Chamber of Commerce request to close East Main for Chalk Festival
	a. Chamber request to close East Main for Chalk It Up

	2. 4281 : Consider placing a Rapid Flashing Beacon on East Main Street at Memorial Drive
	3. 4278 : Request to get input on rooftop units
	a. Email info on HVAC units at library

	4. 4301 : Transfer vacant lot to MAHA
	a. Info on transfer of lot on Prospect Street to MAHA
	b. Memo on transfer of lot to MAHA


	10. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 4265 : Picnic License - Friends of the River Bend Trail
	a. Picnic License - Friends of the River Bend Trail

	2. 4267 : Picnic license for St. Stephen's for Oktoberfest at Normal Park
	a. St Stephens Church Picnic License - Oktoberfest

	3. 4282 : Picnic license for Merrill Fastpitch for tournament
	a. Picnic License - Merrill Fastpitch


	11. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 4269 : Personal Property Write Offs
	a. PP 2018 Write-offs


	12. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4302 : File committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	13. Ordinances:
	1. 4289 : Noxious Weed Ordinance
	a. Ordinance on Noxious Weeds
	b. WI DNR Invasive List 2010
	c. WI DNR Invasive List 2015


	14. Resolutions:
	1. 4300 : A Resolution for a Conditional Use Permit for storage buildings on Willow Bend Drive, requested by J
	a. Resolution on CUP for Jess Kufahl
	b. Conditional Use Permit - Jess Kufahl

	2. 4303 : Resolution honoring Carol Wendorf
	a. Resolution hororing Carol Wendorf

	3. 4304 : Resolution honoring Lorri Vandre
	a. Resolution hororing Lorri Vandre

	4. 4305 : Resolution honoring Steve Hintze
	a. Resolution hororing Steve Hintze

	5. 4306 : Resolution honoring Diane Wais
	a. Resolution hororing Diane Wais


	15. Mayor's Communications
	16. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Common Council Minutes - June 11th, 2019
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expene Report - June 2019
	9.1.a · Chamber request to close East Main for Chalk It Up
	9.3.a · Email info on HVAC units at library
	9.4.a · Info on transfer of lot on Prospect Street to MAHA
	9.4.b · Memo on transfer of lot to MAHA
	10.1.a · Picnic License - Friends of the River Bend Trail
	10.2.a · St Stephens Church Picnic License - Oktoberfest
	10.3.a · Picnic License - Merrill Fastpitch
	11.1.a · PP 2018 Write-offs
	12.1.a · Committee Reports
	13.1.a · Ordinance on Noxious Weeds
	13.1.b · WI DNR Invasive List 2010
	13.1.c · WI DNR Invasive List 2015
	14.1.a · Resolution on CUP for Jess Kufahl
	14.1.b · Conditional Use Permit - Jess Kufahl
	14.2.a · Resolution hororing Carol Wendorf
	14.3.a · Resolution hororing Lorri Vandre
	14.4.a · Resolution hororing Steve Hintze
	14.5.a · Resolution hororing Diane Wais


